### Curriculum Vitae

# Manuela Pulina

### Personal Information and current position

Postal address: Via Muroni 25 Room F5 - 07100 - Sassari, Italy. Phone Number: email: mpulina@uniss.it.

2022 April: Professor in Applied Economics (SECS-P/06).

Affiliation: Department of Economics and Business (DiSEA - Department of Excellence 2018-2022;

https://edisea.uniss.it), University of Sassari, Italy.

Other affiliation: Center for North-South Economic Research, (CRENoS), University of Cagliari and Sassari Italy.

IRIS: https://iris.uniss.it/cris/rp/rp02671?sort\_byall=2&orderall=DESC&open=all#all

Research Gate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Manuela Pulina

Ideas: https://ideas.repec.org/e/ppu19.html

**Google Scholar Citations:** 

https://scholar.google.it/citations?hl=it&user=HfeBVJoAAAAJ&view\_op=list\_works&sortby=pubdate

#### **Education**

- -1995 Bachelor in Political Science, Majoring in Economics, Sassari University (Italy).
- -1996 Master in Economics, University of Southampton (UK)
- 2002 Ph.D. University of Southampton (UK).

#### Academic career

26 April 2017 – April 2022 Associate Professor in Political Economics (SECS-P/02), Department of Economics & Business (DISEA) & CRENoS (University of Sassari, Italy).

2014 - 2017 Assistant Professor in Economics (Scienza delle Finanze; SECS-P/03), Department of Political Sciences (Polcoming) & CRENoS (University of Sassari, Italy).

2011-2014 Assistant Professor in Economics (Scienza delle Finanze; SECS-P/03), Department of Economics (DiSEA) University of Sassari (Italy)

2010-2011 - Research Fellow in Economics (SECS-P/01) - Economics Faculty (TOMTE - Free University of Bolzano, Italy)

2009-2010 Research Fellow in Economics – Faculty of Economics (DEIR – University of Sassari, Italy)

## **Teaching experiences**

Economics (macro & micro); applied economics; applied econometrics; tourism economics; at Bachelor, Master (double degree) and Ph.D (double degree).

### **Research interests**

Applied econometrics; regional economics; tourism & cultural economics; consumer behaviour; crime economics.

# Recent publications in international peer reviewed journals

Bussu, A., Paolini, D., Pulina, M., & Zanzurino, G. (2022). From Choice to Performance in Secondary Schools: Evidence from a Disadvantaged Setting in Italy. Italian Economic Journal, 1-27.

Ferrarese, M., Loner, E., & Pulina, M. (2021). Demand, business profitability and competitiveness in the cableway system: A multidimensional framework. Research in Transportation Economics, 90, 101041.

Meleddu, M., Pulina, M., & Scuderi, R. (2020). Public and private healthcare services: What drives the choice?. Socio-Economic Planning Sciences, 70, 100739.

Capecchi, S., Meleddu, M., & Pulina, M. (2019). Quality evaluation and preferences of healthcare services: the case of telemedicine in Sardinia. Quality & Quantity, 53(5), 2339-2351.

Meleddu, M., & Pulina, M. (2018). Public spending on renewable energy in Italian regions. Renewable Energy, 115, 1086-1098.

Biagi, B., Brandano, M. G., & Pulina, M. (2017). Tourism taxation: A synthetic control method for policy evaluation. International Journal of Tourism Research, 19(5), 505-514.

Sassari, 03 febbraio 2023

Manuela Pulina